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RECEIVED
CLERK’S OFFICE

BEFORE THE ILLINOIS POLLUTION CONTROL BOARD FEB 232005

PEOPLEOF THE STATEOF ILLINOIS, ) STATE OF ILLINOIS

) Pollution Control BoardComplainant, )
)

v. ) PCBNo. 04-178
) (Enforcement- Air)

NED MANDICH dlb/aH.B.M. )
ELECTROCHEMICAL, )

)
Respondent. )

MOTION FOR RELIEF FROM HEARING REQUIREMENT

NOW COMESComplainant,PEOPLEOF THE STATE OF ILLINOIS, by LISA

MADIGAN, AttorneyGeneraloftheStateofIllinois, andpursuantto Section31(c)(2)ofthe

Illinois EnvironmentalProtectionAct (“Act”), 415 ILCS 5!3 1 (c)(2)(2002),movesthat the

Illinois Pollution ControlBoard (“Board”) grantthepartiesin theabove-captionedmatterrelief

from thehearingrequirementimposedby Section31(c)(1)oftheAct, 415 ILCS

5!31(c)(1)(2002).In supportof this motion, Complainantstatesasfollows:

1. TheComplaintin this matterallegesviolationsof Sections9(b) and 9.1(d)(l) of

theAct, 415 ILCS 5/9(b) and5!9.1(d)(l)(2002),Section201.143oftheBoardregulations,35 Ill.

Adm. Code201.143,Sections63.343(c)(1)(ii),63.342(c)(1)(i)and 63.347(h)of40 CFRPart63,

SubpartN andConditions1(b) and 11 ofH.B.M.’s OperatingPermitnumber84120020.

2. Complainantis filing thisMotion anda Stipulationand Proposalfor Settlement

with theBoard.

3. Thepartieshavereachedagreementon all outstandingissuesin this matter.

4. This agreementis presentedto theBoardin aStipulationandProposalfor

Settlementfiled this samedate.
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• 5. All partiesagreethat ahearingon theStipulationandProposalfor Settlementis

not necessary,andrespectfullyrequestrelieffrom suchahearingasallowedby Section‘31(c)(2)

of theAct, 415 ILCS 5!31(c)(2)(2002).

WHEREFORE,Complainant,PEOPLEOFTHE STATE OF ILLINOIS, herebyrequests

thattheBoardgrantthis motion for relieffrom thehearingrequirementset forth in Section

31(c)(1)oftheAct, 415 ILCS 5/31(c)(1)(2002).

Respectfullysubmitted,

PEOPLEOF THE STATE OF ILLINOIS

LISA MADIGAN
AttorneyGeneral
Stateof Illinois

MATTHEW J. DUNN, Chief
EnvironmentalEnforcement!
AsbestosLitigation Division

BY: ~Lc~W1 ~1~—
BRIDG~M. CARLSON
AssistantAttorneyGeneral
EnvironmentalBureau
188 W. RandolphSt., 20thFloor
Chicago,Illinois 60601
(312)814-0608

DATE: February23, 2005

• THIS FILING IS SUBMIYFED ONRECYCLEDPAPER
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RECEIVED

BEFORETHE ILLINOIS POLLUTION CONTROL BOAI~I9LERKSOFFICE

PEOPLEOF THE STATE OF ILLINOIS, ) FEB 232005
) STATE OF ILLINOIS
) Pollution Control Board

Complainant, )
)

v. ) PCBO4-178
)
) (Enforcement)

NED MANDICH d/b!aH.B.M. )
ELECTROCHEMICAL, )

)
Respondent. )

)
)

STIPULATION AND PROPOSAL FOR SETTLEMENT

Complainant,PEOPLEOF THE STATE OFILLINOIS, by LISA MADIGAN,

AttorneyGeneraloftheStateof Illinois, theIllinois EnvironmentalProtectionAgency

(“Illinois EPA”), andNED MANDICH dlb!aH.B.M. ELECTROCHEMICAL

(“Mandich”), haveagreedto themaking ofthis StipulationandProposalfor Settlement

(“Stipulation”) andsubmitit to theIllinois Pollution ControlBoard(“Board”) for

approval.Thepartiesagreethatthestatementof factscontainedhereinrepresentsafair

summaryoftheevidenceandtestimonywhichwould be introducedby thepartiesif a

hearingwereheld. Thepartiesfurtherstipulatethat this statementof factsis madeand

agreeduponfor purposesofsettlementonly andthatneitherthefact that apartyhas

enteredinto this Stipulation,noranyof thefactsstipulatedherein,shallbeintroduced

into evidencein anyotherproceedingregardingtheclaimsassertedin theComplaint

exceptasotherwiseprovidedherein. If theBoardapprovesandentersthis Stipulation,

Respondentagreesto be boundby theStipulationandBoardOrderandnot to cor~test

theirvalidity in anysubsequentproceedingto implementor enforcetheirterms.



I. JURISDICTION

TheBoardhasjurisdictionofthesubjectmatterhereinandof theparties

consentingheretopursuantto theIllinois EnvironmentalProtectionAct (“Act”), 415

ILCS 5/1 etseq.(2002).

II. AUTHORIZATION

Theundersignedrepresentativesfor eachpartycertify thattheyarefully

authorizedby thepartywhomtheyrepresenttO enterinto thetermsandconditionsof this

Stipulationandto legallybind themto it.

III. STATEMENT OF FACTS

A. Parties

1. OnApril 8, 2004,a Complaintwasfiled on behalfof thePeopleof the

Stateof Illinois by Lisa Madigan,AttorneyGeneraloftheStateofIllinois, onherown

motionand upontherequestof theIllinois EPA,pursuantto Section31 oftheAct, 415

ILCS 5/31(2002),againsttheRespondent.

• 2. TheIllinois EPA is an administrativeagencyoftheStateofIllinois,

createdpursuantto Section4 of theAct, 415 ILCS 5/4 (2002).

3. RespondentMandichd/b!aH.B.M. Electrochemical,at all timesrelevant

to theComplaintin this matter,wasandis aresidentof Homewood,Cook County,

Illinois.

B. SiteDescription

1. Fromat least1996,Mandichd!b/aH.B.M. Electrochemicalhasownedand/or
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operated•a hardchromeelectroplatingfacility that plateshydrauliccylindersandrods.

Thepartsarefinishedby grindingandpolishing.

2. Thefacility, knownasH.B.M. Electrochemical(“H.B.M.”), is locatedat 2800

BerniceRoad,Lansing,Cook County,Illinois (“facility”).

3. Thefacility utilizesthree(3) hardchromeplating tankscontrolledby

compositemeshpad(“CMP”) scrubbers.

4. At all timesrelevantto theComplaint,Mandichd!b/aH.B.M. Electrochemical

hasbeenandis in control ofand is responsiblefor theday-to-dayoperationsofthe

facility.

C. Allegations of Non-Compliance

Complainantcont•endsthatRespondentMandichd/b/aH.B.M. Electrochemical

hasviolatedthefollowing provisionsoftheAct andBoardregulations:

CountI: • OperatingAir EmissionSourcesWithout a Permit—

Violation of Section9(b) oftheAct, 415 ILCS
• 5!9(b)(2002),andSection201.143of 35 Ill. Adm.

Code.

CountII: Failureto Complywith NationalEmission
Standardsfor DecorativeChromiumElectroplaters
— Violation ofSection9.1(d)(1) oftheAct, 415
ILCS 5!9.1(d)(1)(2002),andSections

• 63.343(c)(1)(ii),63.342(c)(1)(i)and 63.347(h)of40
CFRPart63, SubpartN.

CountIII: Violation of OperatingPermitConditions—

Violation of Section9(b)oftheAct, 415 ILCS
5!9(b)(2002),and Conditions1(b) and11 of
H.B.M.’s OperatingPermitnumber84120020.
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D. Admission of Violations

TheRespondentMandichd/b/aH.B.M. Electrochemicaladmitsto theviolations

allegedin theComplaintfiled in this matterandreferencedwithin SectionIII.C herein.

E. ComplianceActivities’ to Date

1. OnMarch 17, 2003,theIllinois EPAissuedViolation NoticeA-2003-

00068to H.B.M. for operatingemissionsourceswithout therequiredStateoperating

permit, failing to maintainthepressuredropon theCMP scrubbersat therequiredlevel,

emitting excesshexavalentchromiumandfailing to submitrequiredreports.

2. H.B.M.’s OperatingPermitnumber84120020expiredon March 25,2001

andwasnotreneweduntil September10,2003. From March25, 2001 through

September10, 2003,MandichandH.B.M. operatedhardchromiumelectroplatingtanks

without therequiredIllinois EPA operatingpermit. H.B.M is currentlyoperatingundera

valid OperatingPermit.

3. On May29, 2003,Mandichd!b!aH.B.M. Electrochemicalconducteda

performancetestofthecontrolequipmentatthefacility.

4. On July21,2003,Mandichd!b!aH.B.M. Electrochemicalsubmittedthe

resultsoftheperformancetestto theIllinois EPA. Uponreviewoftheresults,theIllinois

EPA determinedthat theresultswereacceptableandthatMandichd/b/aH.B.M.

Electrochemicalhaddemonstratedcompliancewith therequirementsof theNational

EmissionStandardsfor HazardousAir Pollutants(“NESHAP”) for chromium

electroplating.
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IV. APPLICABILITY

This Stipulationshallapplyto and’bebindingon ComplainantandRespondent

Mandichd/b/aH.B.M. Electrochemical.

V. COMPLIANCE WITH OTHER LAWS AND REGULATIONS

This Stipulationin no wayaffectstheresponsibilitiesof theRespondentto

complywith anyotherfederal,stateor local lawsorregulationsincluding,but not limited

to, theAct andtheBoardregulations,35 Ill. Adm. Code,SubtitlesA throughH.

VI. IMPACT ON THE PUBLIC RESULTING FROM ALLEGED
NON-COMPLIANCE

Section33(c)oftheAct, 415 ILCS 5/33(c)(2002),providesasfollows:

In making its ordersanddeterminations,theBoardshall takeinto
considerationall thefactsandcircumstancesbearinguponthe
reasonablenessof theemissions,discharges,or depositsinvolved
including,but not limited to:

1. thecharacteranddegreeofinjury to, or interferencewith the’
protectionof thehealth,generalwelfareandphysicalpropertyof
thepeople;

• 2. thesocialand economicvalueof thepollution source;

3. • thesuitability orunsuitabilityof thepollution sourceto theareain
which it is located,including thequestionofpriority oflocationin
theareainvolved;

4. thetechnicalpracticabilityandeconomicreasonablenessof
reducingor eliminatingtheemissions,dischargesordeposits
resultingfrom suchpollution source;and

5. any subsequentcompliance.

In responseto thesefactors,thepartiesstatethefollowing:
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1. Humanhealthandtheenvironmentwerethreatenedby theemissionof

excesshexavalentchromiumto theatmosphereand theIllinois EPA’s information

gatheringresponsibilitieswerehinderedby Respondent’sviolations.

2. Thereis socialandeconomicbenefitto thefacility.

3. Operationof thefacility wassuitablefor theareain which it occurred.

4. Obtainingtherequiredpermits,compliancewith all applicableprovisions

of 40 CFR63, SubpartN, timely submissionof monitoringreportsandconducting

emissionstestingat thefacility is bothtechnicallypracticableand economically

reasonable.

5. Mandichd/b!aH.B.M. Electrochemicalhassubsequentlycompliedwith

theAct, permit conditions,andfederalandBoardregulationsrelatingto the violations

allegedin theComplaint.

VII. CONSIDERATION OF SECTION 42(h) FACTORS

Section42(h)oftheAct, 415 ILCS 5/42(h)(2002),providesasfollows:

In determiningtheappropriatecivil penaltyto be imposedunder. . . this
Section,theBoardis authorizedto consideranymattersofrecordin~
mitigationor aggravationofpenalty,includingbut not limited to the
following factors:

1. thedurationandgravityof theviolation;

2. thepresenceorabsenceof duediligenceon thepartofthe
respondentin attemptingto complywith requirementsofthisAct
andregulationsthereunderor to securerelieftherefromas
providedby this Act;

3. • any economicbenefitsaccruedby therespondentbecauseofdelay
• in compliancewith requirements,in which casetheeconomic

benefitsshallbe determinedby thelowest costalternativefor
achievingcompliance;
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4. theamountofmonetarypenaltywhichwill serveto deterfurther
violationsby therespondentandto otherwiseaid in enhancing
voluntarycompliancewith this Act by therespondentandother
personssimilarly subjectto theAct;

5. thenumber,proximity in time, andgravityofpreviously
adjudicatedviolationsof thisAct by therespondent;

6. whethertherespondentvoluntarily self-disclosed,in accordance
with subsectioni ofthis Section,thenon-complianceto the
Agency;and

7. • whethertherespondenthasagreedto undertakea“supplemental
environmentalproject,”which meansan environmentally
beneficialprojectthat a respondentagreesto undertakein
settlementofan enforcementactionbroughtunderthis Act, but
which therespondentis not otherwiselegallyrequiredto perform.

In responseto thesefactors,thepartiesstateasfollows:

1. Respondentoperatedthechromiumelectroplatingtanksin amannerthat

failed to demonstratecompliancewith theNESHAPfor aperiodoffour andone-half

years. Further,for atleasttwo years,thefacility operatedwithouttherequiredpermit.

ThepermittingrequirementsandthechromeNESHAPareof greatprogrammatic

significanceto theIllinois EPA.

2. Respondentwasdiligentin returningto compliancewith thechrome

NESHAP.

3. Thequantifiableeconomicbenefit to RespondentMandichd/b/aH.B.M.

Electrochemicalofdelayingcomplianceis One-HundredDollars ($100.00)in avoidedair

pollutionsite feesto bedepositedinto theIllinois EnvironmentalPermit andInspection

Fund.

4. Complainanthasdeterminedthata penaltyofFifteenThousanddollars
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($15,000.00)will serveto deterfurtherviolations andaid in future voluntarycompliance

with theAct andBoardregulations.

5. To Complainant’sknowledge,RespondentMandichd/b!aH.B.M.

Electrochemicalhasno previouslyadjudicatedviolationsoftheAct.

6. Self-disclosureis not an issuein this matter.

7. This matterdoesnot involve a SupplementalEnvironmentalProject.

VIII. TERMS OF SETTLEMENT

A. Penalty Payment

1. TheRespondentMandichd!b/aH.B.M. Electrochemical shall pay a civil

penaltyofFifteenThousandOneHundredDollars ($15,100.00)within seven(7) days

from thedatetheBoardadoptsandacceptsthis Stipulation. Thepenaltydescribedin this

Stipulationshallbepaidby certifiedcheck,moneyorderor electronicfundstransfer

payableto theIllinois EPA, anddesignatedto the following:

a. $15,000shallbe sentto the Illinois EnvironmentalProtectionTrust

•Fund. Thecertifiedcheckor moneyordershallbedirectedto the

following contactaddress:

Illinois EnvironmentalProtectionTrustFund
Illinois EnvironmentalProtectionAgency
FiscalServicesSection
1021NorthGrandAvenueEast
P.O.Box19276
Springfield,IL 62794-9276

b. Theremaining$100shallbe sentto theIllinois Environmental

PermitandInspectionFund. Thecertifiedcheckor moneyordershallbe

directedto thefollowing contactaddress:
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Illinois EnvironmentalPermitandInspectionFund
Illinois EnvironmentalProtectionAgency
FiscalServicesSection
1021North GrandAvenueEast
P.O. Box 19276
Springfield,IL 62794-9276

Thename,casenumber,andMandich’sSocialSecurityNumber,270-58-6997,shall

appearon thefaceof thecertified checkormoneyorder. A copyof thecertifiedcheck,

moneyorderorrecordof electronicfundstransferandany transmittallettershallbe sent

to:

Ms. Bridget M. Carlson
AssistantAttorneyGeneral
EnvironmentalBureau
188 W. RandolphSt.,

20
th Floor

Chicago,Illinois 60601

2. Pursuantto Section42(g)of theAct, 415 ILCS 5/42(g)(2002),interest

shallaccrueon anypenaltyamountnotpaidwithin thetime periodprescribedaboveat

themaximumrateallowableunderSection1003(a)oftheIllinois IncomeTax Act, 35

ILCS 5/1003(2002). Intereston any unpaidpenaltyshallbeginto accruefrom thedate

thepaymentis dueandcontinueto accrueuntil thedatepaymentis receivedby the

Illinois EPA. Whenpartialpayment(s)aremade,suchpartialpaymentshallbe first

appliedto any intereston unpaidpenaltythendueandowing. All interestonpenalties

owedshallbepaidby certifiedcheck,moneyorderor electronicfundstransfer,payable

to theIllinois EPA, designatedto theIllinois EnvironmentalProtectionTrustFundand

deliveredto theaddressandin themannerdescribedabove.
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3. Forpurposesofpaymentandcollection,Respondentmaybe reachedat

the following address:

Mr. NedMandich
President
H.B.M ElectrochemicalCompany
1650RidgeRoad
Homewood,Illinois 60430

4. In theeventofdefaultofthis SectionVIII.A, theComplainantshall be

entitled to all availablereliefincluding, butnot limited to, reasonablecostsof collection

andreasonableattorney’sfees.

B. Future Compliance

For aperiodof three(3) yearsaftertheBoard’sorderapprovingandenteringthis

Stipulation,RespondentMandichd/b!aH.B.M. Electrochemicalshallconductannual

emissionstestingto demonstratethefacility’s compliancewith thechromeNESHAP.

Testsshallbeconductedin accordancewith 40 CFR63, SubpartN andtestprotocols

shallbesubmittedto theIllinois EPAat least60 daysprior to thedateoftestingfor the

Illinois EPA’sreviewandapproval.Testingshall be conducted,andresultsreportedto

theIllinois EPA, no laterthanMay31, 2005,May31, 2006andMay31, 2007.

C. Future Use

Notwithstandingany otherlanguagein this Stipulationto thecontrary,andin

considerationof themutualpromisesandconditionscontainedin this Stipulation,

including theReleasefrom Liability containedin SectionVIII.E, below, theRespondent

herebyagreesthatthis StipulationmaybeusedagainsttheRespondentin any subsequent

enforcementactionorpermit proceedingasproofofapastadjudicationofviolation of

theAct andtheBoardRegulationspromulgatedthereunderfor all violationsallegedin
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theComplaint in thismatter,for purposesof Section39(a)and(i) and/or42(h)of theAct,

415 ILCS 5/39(a),and(i) and/or5/42(h)(2002).Further,Respondentagreesto waiveany

rights to contest,in any subsequentenforcementaction orpermitproceeding,any

allegationsthat theseallegedviolationswere adjudicated.

D. Ceaseand Desist

RespondentMandichd/b/aH.B.M. Electrochemicalshallceaseand desistfrom

future violationsof theAct andBoardRegulations,includingbutnot limited to those

sectionsof theAct andBoardRegulationsthat werethesubjectmatteroftheComplaint

asoutlinedin SectionIII.C. of this Stipulation.

E. Releasefrom Liability

In considerationoftheRespondent’spaymentofthe $15,000.00penaltyandany

specifiedcostsandaccruedinterest,completionof all activitiesrequiredhereunder,to

CeaseandDesistascontainedin SectionVIII.D anduponthePollution ControlBoard’s

acceptanceandapprovalofthetermsofthis StipulationandProposalfor Settlement,the

Complainantreleases,waivesanddischargestheRespondentfrom anyfurther liability or

penaltiesfor violationsoftheAct andBoardRegulationsthat werethesubjectmatterof

theComplaintherein.Thereleaseset forth abovedoesnot extendto anymattersother

thanthoseexpresslyspecifiedin Complainant’sComplaintfiled on April 8, 2004. The

Complainantreserves,andthis Stipulationis withoutprejudiceto, all rightsoftheState

ofIllinois againsttheRespondentMandichd!b/aH.B.M. Electrochemicalwith respectto

all othermatters,includingbutnot limited to, thefollowing:
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a. criminal liability;

b. liability for futureviolationof state,federal, local, andcommonlaws

and/orregulations;

c. liability for naturalresourcesdamagearisingout oftheallegedviolations;

and

d. liability or claimsbasedon theRespondent’sfailure to satisfythe

requirementsof this Stipulation.

Nothingin this Stipulationis intendedasawaiver,discharge,release,orcovenant

not to suefor anyclaim or causeof action,administrativeor judicial, civil orcriminal,

pastor future,in law or in equity, whichtheStateofIllinois or theIllinois EPAmayhave

againstanyperson,asdefinedby Section3.315 oftheAct, 415 ILCS 5/3.315(2002),or

entityotherthantheRespondent.

F. Rightof Entry

In addition to anyotherauthority,theIllinois EPA, its employeesand

representatives,andtheAttorneyGeneral,heragentsandrepresentatives,shallhavethe

right of entryinto andupontheRespondent’sfacility which is thesubjectofthis

Stipulation,at all reasonabletimes for thepurposesof carryingout inspections.In

conductingsuchinspections,theIllinois EPA, its employeesandrepresentatives,andthe

Attorney General,her employeesandrepresentativesmaytakephotographs,samples,and

collectinformation,astheydeemnecessary.

G. Correspondence,Reports and Other Documents

Any andall correspondence,reportsandanyotherdocumentsrequiredunderthis
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Stipulation,exceptfor paymentspursuantto SectionsVIII.A (“PenaltyPayment”)shall

be submIttedasfollows:

As to theComplainant

Ms. BridgetM. Carlson
AssistantAttorneyGeneral
EnvironmentalBureau
188W. RandolphSt.,

20
th Floor

Chicago,Illinois 60601

Ms. MaureenWozniak
AssistantCounsel
Illinois EnvironmentalProtectionAgency

• 1021 NorthGrandAvenueEast
P.O. Box .19276
Springfield, Illinois 62794-9276

• • Manager
ComplianceandEnforcementSection
1021NorthGrandAvenueEast
P.O.Box 19276
Springfield,Illinois 62794-9276

• • Kevin Mattision
• SourceMonitoring Unit

9511WestHarrison
DesPlaines,IL 60016

As to theRespondent

Mr. NedMandich
HBM Electrochemical
2800BerniceRoad
Lansing,Illinois 60438

H. Modification of Stipulation •

Thepartiesmay,by mutualwritten consent,agreeto extendany compliancedates

ormodify thetermsofthis Stipulation. A requestfor anymodificationshallbemadein

writing andsubmittedto thecontactpersonsidentifiedin SectionVIII.G. Any such
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requestshallbe madeby separatedocument,andshallnotbe submittedwithin an~other

reportor submittalrequiredby this Stipulation. Any suchagreedmodificationshallbe in

writing, signedby authorizedrepresentativesofeachparty,andthenaccompanyajoint

motion to theIllinois Pollution ControlBoardseekingamodificationoftheprior order

approvingandacceptingtheStipulationto approveandaccepttheStipulationas

amended.

I. Enforcement ofStipulation

1. UpontheentryoftheBoard’sOrderapprovingandacceptingthis

StipulationandProposalfor Settlement,that Orderis abindingand enforceableorderof

theIllinois PollutionControlBoardandmaybe enforcedassuchthroughanyandall

availablemeans.

2. Thepartiesagreethat, if theBoarddoesnot approveandacceptthis

StipulationandProposalfor Settlement,thenneitherpartyis boundby thetermsherein.

3. It is the intent oftheComplainantandRespondentthat theprovisionsof

this StipulationandProposalfor Settlementandany BoardOrderacceptingand

approvingsuchshall be severable,and shouldanyprovisionbedeclaredby acourtof

competentjurisdictionto be inconsistentwith stateorfederallaw, andtherefore

unenforceable,theremainingclausesshallremainin full forceand effect.

WHEREFORE,ComplainantandRespondentrequestthattheBoardadoptand

accepttheforegoingStipulationandProposalfor Settlementaswritten.
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PEOPLEOF THE STATE OF ILLINOIS,

LISA MADIGAN
AttorneyGeneral
Stateof Illinois

MATTHEW J.DUNN, Chief
EnvironmentalEnforcement!
AsbestosLitigation Division

BY: ________________~E: ~ ~

• EnvironmentalBure
AssistantAttorneyGeneral

ILLINOIS ENVIRONMENTAL PROTECTION
AGENCY

BY: ________________ DATE: / ~
J SEP~B. SVOBODA
ChiefLegal Counsel

NED MA1\~DICHdlb/aH.B.M.
ELECTROCHEMICAL

BY: ____________________
DATE:

Name:

Title:
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CERTIFICATEOF SERVICE

I, BRIDGET M. CARLSON, an AssistantAttorneyGeneral,certify thaton the23’~day

ofFebruary2005,I causedto be servedby First ClassMail theforegoingStipulationand

Proposalfor SettlementandMotion for Relieffrom HearingRequirementto thepartiesnamed

on theattachedServiceList, by depositingsamein postageprepaidenvelopeswith theUnited

StatesPostalServicelocatedat 100 WestRandolphStreet,Chicago,Illinois 60601.

‘11/vt
BRIDG~JfM. CARLSON




